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From: Kostyu, Jennifer
To: Sumita Mukhoty; David Krech; JoAnn Sutton; Janeese Parker; 


George Li; 
cc: Neal, Joan E.; 
Subject: PCCW Withdrawal of 214 and STA applications
Date: Thursday, April 23, 2009 2:23:36 PM
Attachments: PCCW withdrawal.pdf 


All, 


PCCW Limited has withdrawn this afternoon via IBFS the FCC applications seeking consent to effectuate the privatization 
of the company.  Specifically, the following applications have been withdrawn:


(1) the application seeking consent to transfer control of PCCW's Section 214 licensee subsidiaries to Pacific Century 
Regional Developments Limited (File No. ITC-T/C-20081124-00512), and 


(2) the application to extend PCCW's Special Temporary Authority (which is set to expire April 29) to effectuate that 
transfer of control (File No. ITC-STA-20090420-00168).  


The Hong Kong Court of Appeal allowed the Hong Kong Securities and Futures Commission to appeal a lower 
court's approval of the proposal to privatize PCCW.  As a result, certain conditions of the privatization proposal were 
not fulfilled by the "long stop" date of April 23, 2009 and the proposal automatically lapsed.


Please let us know if you have any questions about the withdrawal of the above-referenced applications.  Thank you 
again for all of your help with this matter.  The withdrawal receipts from IBFS are attached for your convenience.


Best regards,  
Jennifer Kostyu 


Jennifer L. Kostyu | Morrison & Foerster LLP 
1290 Avenue of the Americas| New York, NY 10104 
Phone: 212.336.4252 | Fax: 212.468.7900 
Email: jkostyu@mofo.com| www.mofo.com 


<<PCCW withdrawal.pdf>> 


============================================================================ 
 
To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, Morrison & Foerster LLP informs you that, if 
any advice concerning one or more U.S. Federal tax issues is contained in this communication (including 
any attachments), such advice is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of 
(i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to 
another party any transaction or matter addressed herein. 
 
For information about this legend, go to 
http://www.mofo.com/Circular230.html 
 
============================================================================ 
 
This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the addressee 
(or authorized to receive for the addressee), you may not use, copy or disclose to anyone the message or 
any information contained in the message. If you have received the message in error, please advise the sender 
by reply e-mail @mofo.com, and delete the message. 
============================================================================ 
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Please refresh your Application Menu System Screen to view the current Withdraw status of this filing.



 
Federal Communications Commission   



INTERNATIONAL BUREAU 
Official Receipt of Withdrawal of Application 



Withdrawal ID WTH20090423141341320 



Withdrawal Date 04/23/2009 02:13:41:320 PM 



FRN 0018067314  



File Number ITC-STA-20090420-00168



Applicant Name PCCW Limited



IB Submission ID IB2009001089



Callsign 



Description of Application 
Application to further extend 
Special Temporary Authority to 
transfer control of PCCW Limited



Filed on 04/20/2009 11:25:58:660 AM



Date of Public Notice 



As requested by 



Philana Poon - Group General 
Counsel and Company Secretary 
(Name and Title of company 
official)



As requested by the above entity, the referenced application has been 
withdrawn. The application is not a GSO-like license application and is 
therefore not eligible for an application fee refund pursuant to Section 
1.1113(d) of the Rules.



Close Print this for your records



Page 1 of 1Official Receipt of Withdrawal of Application



4/23/2009http://licensing.fcc.gov/ibfsweb/qReport.withdrawApp





http://licensing.fcc.gov/ibfsweb/qReport.withdrawApp








Federal Communications Commission   



INTERNATIONAL BUREAU 
Official Receipt of Withdrawal of Application 



Withdrawal ID WTH20090423141623852 



Withdrawal Date 04/23/2009 02:16:23:852 PM 



FRN 0018067314  



File Number ITC-T/C-20081124-00512



Applicant Name PCCW Limited



IB Submission ID IB2008002766



Callsign 



Description of Application 



Application for consent to the transfer of 
control of international section 214 
authorizations, ITC-214-19980303-00158 
(Old File No. ITC-98-196), ITC-214-
19980930-00689, ITC-214-19981218-
00880, ITC-214-19990601-00305, ITC-
214-19990601-00306, ITC-214-19990601-
00307, ITC-214-19990601-00308, ITC-
214-19991122-00725, ITC-214-19991122-
00726, ITC-214-19991122-00727, ITC-
214-20021024-00567, ITC-MOD-
20020829-00511, held by BtN Access 
Limited (BtN), from PCCW Limited 
(PCCW), its indirect parent, to Pacific 
Century Regional Developments Limited 
(PCRD). PCCW Global, Inc. (PGI) and 
PCCW Global Limited (PGL), both 
wholly-owned subsidiaries of BtN, provide 
service under authority of the international 
section 214 authorizations held by BtN, 
pursuant to section 63.21(h) of the 
Commission



Filed on 11/24/2008 09:23:36:786 PM



Date of Public Notice 12/29/2008 01:12:33:386 PM



As requested by Philana Poon - Group General Counsel and 
Company Secretary 



Page 1 of 2Official Receipt of Withdrawal of Application



4/23/2009http://licensing.fcc.gov/ibfsweb/qReport.withdrawApp





http://licensing.fcc.gov/ibfsweb/qReport.withdrawApp








      



Please refresh your Application Menu System Screen to view the current Withdraw status of this filing.



 
(Name and Title of company official)



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
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